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Public Information Officer 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
Commission Clerk & ADM Services 
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From: Office of Chairman Lisa Edgar 

Docket Number: 060555-E1 -- Proposed amendments to Rule 25-17.0832, F.A.C., Firm Capacity and Energy Contracts. 
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Prehearing 
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Order PSC-06-0820-NOR-E1 noticing rulemaking 10/5/06. 
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Matilda Sanders Atec5C 7Lo & O s 3 F E f  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Wednesday, July 26,2006 1256 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

7/26/2006 12:56:00 PM 
3 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: Undocketed 
Filename I Path: Contracts Notice.ldh.doc 

Copied to gcorders. Distribution is Electric (El) (EM)(EC) 



building aworld of difference.. 

ENERGY WATER INFORMATION GOVERNMENT 

Ms. Hong Wang 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Bureau of Records 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-71 18 

Dear Ms. Wang; 

.-: 

<,; ', 

N 
m 

I would like to be placed on the interested party mailing list for the following Docket 
Numbers: 

060555-E1 Proposed Amendments to Rule 25-17.032 F.A.C., Firm Capacity and Energy 
Contracts. 

My mailing address is: 

Myron Rollins 
Black & Veatch 
1 140 1 Lamar Avenue 
Overland Park, KS 6621 1 
(913) 458-7432 

Very truly yours, 

BLACK & VEATCH CORPORATION 

Myron Rollins 

Black & Veatch Corporation 11401 Lamar Avenue Overland Park, KS 6621 1 USA. Telephone: 913.458.2000 



State of Florida e 
px€&.cB* a- 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

August 31, 2006 

Blanca S. Bayo, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and 
Ad mi nistrative Services 
Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division 
of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
DOCKET NO. 060555-El, STAFF RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP HELD 
08/23/06. 

Re: PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO RULE 25-17.0832, F.A.C. FIRM CAPACITY 
AND ENERGY CONTRACTS. 

DOCUMENT NO: 07957-06, 08/30/06 

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is  
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments. 

Please note that Staf f  distribution of this transcript was made to: 

LEGAL, ECR 

Acknowledged BY: 

JF/rlm 
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Ruth Nettles 

From: Kay Flynn 

Sent: 
To : Ruth Nettles 

cc: 
Subject: documents to 060555 

Thursday, September 14,2006 9:05 AM 

Kimberley Pena; Dorothy Menasco; Hong Wang 

Ruth, please pull DNs 06573-06 and 06579-06 from 060000 and file them in 060555. I’ve already 
moved them in CMS. 

Thanks. 
Kay 

P.S. Dorothy and Kim and Hong, I was entering a filing in 060555 and just wondered why no filing 
activity between opening the docket and the workshop TR being filed. So I went back to undocketed and 
found the FAW and other notice issued before the docket number was obtained. Just fyl, so you all can be 
on the lookout for such anomalies too, in the future and all that. 

10/4/2006 
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Timolyn Henry****** 1 9/27/2006 8: 47 ,&I* * * * * * * * * * * 8:47 AM********** 

Timolyn Henry 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kimvndlaan@earthlink.net 
Wednesday, September 27,2006 651  AM 
Consumer Contact 
Mountaintop removal mining is destructive 

Florida Public Services Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Florida Public Services Commission, 

As an electricity user, I am concerned about the destruction being wrought all over the 
Appalachian Mountains due to mountaintop removal coal mining. Our country is at a 
precipice where we must start to recognize environmental problems like mountaintop removal 
mining and global warming are destroying our environment, our land, and our culture. As a 
responsible energy provider, I implore you to pursue alternative, renewable forms of 
energy that will allow us to thrive as a nation but also preserve clean air, clean water, 
and a clean environment for future generations. 

Sincerely, 

Kim VanderLaan 
2006 Windwood Lane 
Lakeland, Florida 33813-3381 

1 
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CCA Official Filing 
9/27/2006 847 AM** ** * * * * * ** 

Timolyn Henry - E/ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

soh oj u I ie@ ya hoo . com 
Tuesday, September 26,2006 8:20 PM 
Consumer Contact 
Mountaintop removal mining is destructive 

Florida Public Services Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Florida Public Services Commission, 

A s  an electricity user, I am concerned about the destruction being wrought all over the 
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

Julie Henderson 
1411 Desoto Ave 
Tampa, Florida 33606-3112 

CMP -. 
COM ,- 

CTR I__ 

1 
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912 712006 8 :47 &* * * * * * * * * * * g;47 AM********** 

- 

Timolyn Henry****** 1 

Timolyn Henry Oh65ss - 17' 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

wcbryan@yahoo.com 
Tuesday, September 26,2006 507  PM 
Consumer Contact 
Mountaintop removal mining is destructive 

Florida Public Services Commission 
2 5 4 0  Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 3 2 3 9 9 - 0 8 5 0  

Dear Florida Public Services Commission, 

As an electricity user, I am concerned about the destruction being wrought a l l  over the 
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
energy that will allow US to thrive as a nation but also preserve clean air, clean water, 
and a clean environment for future generations. 

Sincerely, 

Karol Bryan 
4 4 3 8  Hunting Trail 
Lake Worth, Florida 3 3 4 6 7 - 3 5 2 2  



CCA Official Filing 0 0  
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Timolyn Henry mos33- --E7 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sarahdcuIlen@bellsouth.net 
Tuesday, September 26,2006 500  PM 
Consumer Contact 
Mountaintop removal mining is destructive 

Florida Public Services Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Florida Public Services Commission, 

As an electricity user, I am concerned about the destructi n being wrought all over the 
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

Sarah Cullen 
2987 Bridgeport Ave. 
Miami, Florida 33133-3607 

CMP 
COM 

CTR 

1 
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Timolyn Henry & D S 3 -  E [  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

blondiegir10408@msn.com 
Tuesday, September 26,2006 4:39 PM 
Consumer Contact 
Mountaintop removal mining is destructive 

Florida Public Services Commission 
2 5 4 0  Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 3 2 3 9 9 - 0 8 5 0  

Dear Florida Public Services Commission, 

As an electricity user, I am concerned ;.-out the destruction being wrought all over the 
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

toni acuna 
8145  Tantallon way 
trinity, Florida 3 4 6 5 5 - 4 5 1 0  

1 
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Timolyn Henry . 0'533- /e7 
From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

cthrn2@yahoo.com 
Tuesday, September 26,2006 4:29 PM 
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

Catherine Cushing 
1045 25th Ave. N 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33704 

1 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sincetuesday@bellsouth.net 
Tuesday, September 26,2006 3:41 PM 
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

Francisco Mendoza 
4011 sw 132nd ave 
Miami, Florida 33175 

1 
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9/27/2006 8:47 AM* * * * * * * ** * * g:47 m********** Timolyn Henry******l 

Timolyn Henry D k O S y F /  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

fabianahd@yahoo.com 
Tuesday, September 26,2006 3:38 PM 
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

fabiana cale 
236  tavernier dr 
tavernier, Florida 3 3 0 7 0  

1 
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g:4g AM********;Rn*@~ Timolyn Henry****** 1 
CCA Official Filing 
9/27/2006 8:48 AM*********** 

Timolyn Henry O b O G T - € /  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

from883@bellsouth.net 
Tuesday, September 26,2006 9:Ol PM 
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

carol Underwood 
7 2  Dogwood Trail 
Debary, Florida 3 2 7 1 3  

CMP 

CTR 

ECR I 

QPC 

RCA 

SCR 
SGA 

SEC I 

OTH 
1 



CCA Official Filing 0 .  
9/27/2006 8:47 AM* * * * ** *** ** &47 AM********** Timoly n Henry" * * * * * 1 

/ 

Timolyn Henry ma533--cf 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

dlpurchase@msn.com 
Wednesday, September 27, 2006 2:13 AM 
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

Daryl Purchase 
1261-52nd Ave N 
St.Petersburg, Florida 33703-2623 

CMP 
CORA 

CTR 

GCL I 
ow 
RCA 

SCR 

SGA 

SEC 
OTH 

1 
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9/27/2006 8158 AM*********** fJ5g m********** Timolyn Henry****** 1 

Timolyn Henry (5% G 557"- e 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

j u I ian .sasse@g mail .com 
Monday, September 25,2006 9:39 PM 
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
and a clean environment €or future generations. 

Sincerely, 

Julian Sasse 
202 Park Ridge Ave 
Tampa, Florida 33617-4141 

CMP . 

1 
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Timolyn Henry d k e * e l  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mcal976@msn.com 
Monday, September 25,2006 10:15 PM 
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

Mark Addison 
6305 Tocobega Dr 
Lakeland, Florida 33813 

1 



CCA Official Filing 0 
9/27/2006 858 f&l* * * * *** ** * * 8:58 AM********** Timolyn Henry* ***** 1 

Timolyn Henry o b o s -  e/ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

vlucas@swfla.rr.com 
Monday, September 25,2006 10:34 PM 
Consumer Contact 
Mountaintop removal mining is destructive 

Florida Public Services Commission 
2 5 4 0  Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 3 2 3 9 9 - 0 8 5 0  

Dear Florida Public Services Commission, 

As an electricity user, I am concerned a-out the destruction being wrought all over the 
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

Vincent Lucas 
3 7 3 5  Fieldstone Blvd. # 9 0 3  
Naples, Florida 3 4 1 0 9  



CCA Official Filing 
9/27/2006 857  AM*********** g:57 AM********** Timolyn Henry**** ** 1 

Timolyn Henry OCo,3--B 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jwthought81 @aol.com 
Monday, September 25,2006 10:39 PM 
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

Joshua Wells 
1 5 5 5  bluefin Drive 
Marathon, Florida 3 3 0 5 0  

1 



CCA Official Filing 
9/27/2006 8:5 7 AM* * * * * * * * * * * 8:57 AM********** Timolyn Henry**** ** 1 

Timolyn Henry p/ 0,533- - E( 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

tomfedorka@netzero.com 
Monday, September 25,2006 1 1 :03 PM 
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

Thomas Fedorka 
7 4 7 2  Gordon Loop 
Brooksville, Florida 3 4 6 0 1 - 7 0 4 1  

CMP 

1 



CCA Official Filing 
9/27/2006 8:57 AM* * * * * * * * * * * 8:57 AM********** Timolyn Henry**** ** 1 

Timolyn Henry 0 4  a m -  -.a 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

malchus 14@aol .com 
Monday, September 25, 2006 11 :24 PM 
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

Marty Foreman 
650 37th Avenue NE 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33704 

1 



CCA Official Filing t 0 . _  
9/27/2006 8:57 Ah* * ** * * ** * * * 8:57 AM********** Timolyn Henry****** 1 

Timolyn Henry OhO555--E/ 
From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

gabrielle266@yahoo.com 
Tuesday, September 26,2006 12:14 AM 
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

Rachael Stern 
3318 Nundy Road 
Tampa, Florida 33618-2526 

1 
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9/27/2006 8:57 AM** * * ** * * ** * g:57 m********** Timolyn Henry******l 

Timolyn Henry 063-5- 4 1  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

modeler762@aol.com 
Tuesday, September 26,2006 1 5 7  AM 
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

David Neral 
444  Island View Cir 
St. Augustine, Florida 3 2 0 9 5 - 9 6 3 1  

CMP 

1 



CCA Official Filing 
9/27/2006 8:57 AM** * * ** * * * * * 8:57 AM********** Timolyn Heny*** *** 1 

Timolyn Henry 8b.6 553-=- E/ 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mizannabelle@yahoo.com 
Tuesday, September 26,2006 7:04 AM 
Consumer Contact 
Mountaintop removal mining is destructive 

Florida Public Services Commission 
2 5 4 0  Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 3 2 3 9 9 - 0 8 5 0  

Dear Florida Public Services Commission, 

As an electricity user, I am concerned about the destruction -eing wrought all over the 
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

Sincere1 y, 

Anne Allen 
4013 Windtree Drive 
Tampa, Florida 3 3 6 2 4  

1 



CCA Official Filing 
Timolyn Henry****** 1 9/27/2006 857  AM* * ** * * * ** * * 8:57 AM********** 

Timolyn Henry 0 6 s S - € /  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

clcollier@verizon. net 
Tuesday, September 26,2006 7:24 AM 
Consumer Contact 
Mountaintop removal mining is destructive 

Florida Public Services Commission 
2 5 4 0  Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 3 2 3 9 9 - 0 8 5 0  

Dear Florida Public Services Commission, 

As an electricity user, I am concerned about ---e destruction being wrought all over the 
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

Carol Collier 
1 3 3 7  Pinebrook Way 
Venice, Florida 3 4 2 8 5  

1 



CCA Official Filing 0 
9/27/2006 8:57 AM*********** 8:57 AM********** Timolyn Henry****** 1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject : 

sarabear7Qadelphia.net 
Tuesday, September 26,2006 8:22 AM 
Consumer Contact 
Mountaintop removal mining is destructive 

Florida Publi'c Services Commission 
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

Barbara Bates 
907 W. Branch Street 
Lantana, Florida 3 3 4 6 2  

1 
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CCA Official Filing 0 
912 712006 8: 57 AM * * * * * * * * * * * 

Timolyn Henry &!! 0 55T-e( 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

patrickgelly@yahoo.com 
Tuesday, September 26,2006 8:26 AM 
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

Patrick Gelly 
2301 SW 6 6  Terr 
Davie, Florida 33317 

1 



CCA Official Filing e 
Timolyn Henry****** 1 9/27/2006 857 AM * * * * * * * * * * * 8:57 AM********** 

Timolyn Henry OL 065s- E( 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

donald.crosby@att.net 
Tuesday, September 26,2006 8:32 AM 
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

Donald Crosby 
1120 Old Fort Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 3 2 3 0 1  

1 



CCA Official Filing 0 .  .. k 
9/27/2006 8:58 AM*********** 8:58 AM**** ***** * Timolyn Henry* ***** 1 

Timolyn Henry O L / 3 S  -E7 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

HLuvs2Read@aol.com 
Monday, September 25,2006 754 PM 
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

Holly Holtrop 
1 2 4 8  The Grove Rd 
Orange Park, Florida 3 2 0 7 3  

1 
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Timolyn Henry (3L7PS?5T-/rsI 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

badcl943@msn.com 
Monday, September 25,2006 8:OO PM 
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

Bonnie Connell 
1 2 1 0  Overlook Terrace 
Titusville, Florida 3 2 7 8 0 - 4 3 6 8  

CMP 
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Timolyn Henry 04 Af j3T-E l  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

gorgen~kallyl192@yahoo.com 
Monday, September 25,2006 8:14 PM 
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

Amber Vann 
10008 161st Rd 
Live Oak, Florida 32060 
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8:58 AM********** Timolyn 
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9/27/2006 858 AM*********** 

Timolyn Henry 866 s33-- f 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rgonz29452@aol.com 
Monday, September 25,2006 8:23 PM 
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

Rob Gonzalez 
8 8 4 0  Lake Park Circle N. 
Davie, Florida 3 3 3 2 8  

1 



g:5g AM** * ******* Timolyn Henry******l 
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9/27/2006 8:58 AM*********** 

Timolyn Henry DbDSJ5-- E? 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mermaid22245Qaol .com 
Monday, September 25,2006 8:28 PM 
Consumer Contact 
Mountaintop removal mining is destructive 

Florida Public Services Commission 
2 5 4 0  Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 3 2 3 9 9 - 0 8 5 0  

Dear Florida Public Services Commission, 

As an electricity user, I am concerned about t-.e destruction being wrought all over the 
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

monte greene 
105 heatherbrook way 
hollywood, Florida 3 3 0 2 1 - 2 9 1 0  

1 
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9/27/2006 8:58 &********* ** 8:58 m********** Timolyn Henry******l 

Timolyn Henry 0 & 0 5 ~ 5 - € /  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

olivetree62@verizon.net 
Monday, September 25,2006 8:40 PM 
Consumer Contact 
Mountaintop removal mining is destructive 

Florida Public Services Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Florida Public Services Commission, 

As an electricity user, I am concerned aboi t the destruction beins - irought all over the 
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

Alan Beer 
6781 121st Ave. , Unit E 
Largo, Florida 33773-3585 

1 



8:58 AM********** 
CCA Official Filing 
9/27/2006 8:58 AM******* **** 

Timolyn Henry 660S"-Lfl /  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

fragile-fairy@hotmaiI.com 
Monday, September 25,2006 8:45 PM 
Consumer Contact 
Mountaintop removal mining is destructive 

Florida Public Services Commission 
2 5 4 0  Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 3 2 3 9 9 - 0 8 5 0  

Dear Florida Public Services Commission, 

As an electricity user, I am concerned abc - rrought all over the 
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

Christina Begley 
7 4 2 9  SW 14th Ct. 
North Lauderdale, Florida 3 3 0 6 8 - 3 6 2 2  

it the destruction beins 

1 



CCA Official Filing 0 0  
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Timolyn Henry B 6 D S s g -  E/  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

CUBERO@WEBTV.NET 
Monday, September 25,2006 8 5 1  PM 
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

Edward Cubero 
710 Jefferson Ave. Suite 2 0 8  
SUITE 2 0 8  
Miami Beach, Florida 3 3 1 3 9  

1 
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Timolyn Henry &f455- - E / 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

MJDSU@AOL.COM 
Monday, September 25,2006 9:03 PM 
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

Kristin Usher 
1218 Dunndale St 
Lehigh Acres, Florida 33936 

1 
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Timolyn Henry 0 4 s  5?5+ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

msdsss@hotmail .com 
Monday, September 25,2006 9:12 PM 
Consumer Contact 
Mountaintop removal mining is destructive 

Florida Public Services Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Florida Public Services Commission, 

As an electricity user, I am concerned ab ut the destruction being wrought all over the 
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

Suzy Siegmann 
212 Forest Park Ave. 
Temple Terrace, Florida 33617 

1 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sanscare@bellsouth.net 
Tuesday, September 26,2006 3:04 PM 
Consumer Contact 
Mountaintop removal mining is destructive 

Florida Public Services Commission 
2 5 4 0  Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 3 2 3 9 9 - 0 8 5 0  

Dear Florida Public Services Commission, 

As an electricity user, I am concerned about the destri ction being wrought all over the 
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

Robert Glenn San Socie 
4 4 5 0  Timber Hollow Way 
Jacksonville, Florida 3 2 2 2 4 - 6 6 9 5  

1 GCL 

1 
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Timolyn Henry O&D52=---& 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mare-@bellsouth.net 
Tuesday, September 26,2006 1 :40 PM 
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

Marianne Weyenberg 
2 4  Smyrna Dr. 
DeBary, Florida 3 2 7 1 3 - 3 2 3 3  
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- Timolyn Henry oc,om c f /  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lavltaebella@hotmail.com 
Tuesday, September 26,2006 1 :29 PM 
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

Natalia Gimenez 
2542 SW 27th Lane 
Miami, Florida 33133 

CMP 

COM 

CTR 

ECR I 
GCL I 
QPC 

RCA 

SCR 

SGA 

SEC 
OTH 

1 



CCA Official Filing 
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Timolyn Henry DbU5Sy€/ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

citykitty@comcast.net 
Monday, September 25,2006 7:43 PM 
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

Paula Dodson 
2 4 6  River Hills Dr. 
Jacksonville, Florida 3 2 2 1 6 - 8 9 2 5  
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Timolyn Henry OLOSSS -a 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kirabreena@earthlin k.net 
Tuesday, September 26,2006 10:25 AM 
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

Anita Scheinblum 
1 6 2 7  Walnut Avenue 
Winter Park, Florida 3 2 7 8 9  

1 



CCA Official Filing 
9/27/2006 8:57 AM** * * * * * * * * * 8:57 AM********** Timolyn Henry****** 1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

j beyersdorf@tampabay.rr.com 
Tuesday, September 26,2006 10:24 AM 
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

Jay Beyersdorf 
1 3 4 0 7  106th Ave. 
Largo, Florida 3 3 7 7 4  

1 
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8:57 AM********** 

CCA Official Filing a 
9/27/2006 8:57 AM*********** 

Timolyn Henry moe25- -E( 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

carolgruenberg@msn.com 
Tuesday, September 26,2006 10:04 AM 
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

carol gruenberg 
1 0 2 0 1  us hwy 2 7  s. box 2 6  
clermont, Florida 3 4 7 1 1  

1 
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9/27/2006 9:08 AM* * * * * * * * * * * g:og AM********** Timolyn Henry******l 

Timolyn Henry 06 0555- E1 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

BlndVnus@aol.com 
Tuesday, September 26,2006 950  AM 
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

Robin Budin 
1095 Scarlet Oak St. 
Hollywood, Florida 33019 

1 



CCA Official Filing 
9/27/2006 9:08 AM*********** g:og AM********** Timolyn Henry** **** 1 

Timolyn Henry od &533--E( 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

snorklm ike@yahoo.com 
Tuesday, September 26,2006 9:29 AM 
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

Michael Ott 
6 8 9 0  Kapok Dr 
Milton, Florida 3 2 5 8 3  

1 
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9/27/2006 8: 56 AM* * * * * * * * * * * 8:56 AM***Y;iC;ic;k*** 

L 
Timolyn Henry******l 

Timolyn Henry (3(; fJ$Zz5/-ei 

From: raclaypool@bellsousth.net 
Sent: 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: 

Tuesday, September 26, 2006 11 52 AM 

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

roberta claypool 
2 8 2 2  coconut ave 
miami, Florida 3 3 1 3 3  

1 



CCA Official Filing 
912 712006 8:56 AM* * * * * ** ** ** 8:56 AM********** Timolyn Henry******l 

Timolyn Henry ob 6 ----a 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sharonrussick@bellsouth.net 
Tuesday, September 26,2006 12:21 PM 
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

Sharon Russick 
2 8 5 1  S.Ocean Blvd. #4L 
Boca Raton, Florida 3 3 4 3 2  
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Timolyn Henry P,bOfjZZT-L?l 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

rmsbsn@bellsouth.net 
Tuesday, September 26,2006 12:24 PM 
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

roberta sebastian 
999b hamilton drive 
homestead, Florida 33034 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

emilyeisenhauer@yahoo.com 
Tuesday, September 26,2006 12:35 PM 
Consumer Contact 
Mountaintop removal mining is destructive 

Florida Public Services Commission 
2 5 4 0  Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 3 2 3 9 9 - 0 8 5 0  

Dear Florida Public Services Commission, 

As an electricity user, I am concerned z-mout the destruction being wrought all over the 
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

Emily Eisenhauer 
1010 Nw 11 St 
#607  
Miami, Florida 33136 

1 
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Timolyn Henry*** *** 1 g:4g p&q* * * * * * ** * * 9/27/2006 8% AM* * * *** * ** * * 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

peacewk@peacewk.org 
Tuesday, September 26,2006 1253 PM 
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

Steven Handwerker 
6465 via benita 
BOCA RATON, Florida 33433 

1 
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Timolyn Henry 9b6 m * E /  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

micheleglenn@hotmail.com 
Tuesday, September 26, 2006 1 :I 5 PM 
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

Michele Glenn 
5 2 2 1  Pond View Drive 
Jacksonville, Florida 3 2 2 5 8  

1 
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Timolyn Henry e& o<=-m 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

donovandi@yahoo.com 
Tuesday, September 26,2006 11 5 0  AM 
Consumer Contact 
Mountaintop removal mining is destructive 

Florida Public Services Commission 
2 5 4 0  Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 3 2 3 9 9 - 0 8 5 0  

Dear Florida Public Services Commission, 

As an electricity user, I am concerned about th destruction being wrought all over the 
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

Diana Donovan 
7 3 3  N. Jefferson Avenue 
Sarasota, Florida 3 4 2 3 7  
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Timolyn Henry DL7 0533- -e/ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

egleston733@aol.com 
Tuesday, September 26,2006 11 :39 AM 
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

Shirley Egleston 
10913 Grand Cypress 
N. Fort Myers, Florida 3 3 9 0 3  

1 
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912 712006 9: 08 AM * * * * * * * * * * * 9:08 AM********** Timolyn Henry******l 

Timolyn Henry 860" c 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

lilyfishpond@yahoo.com 
Tuesday, September 26,2006 8:45 AM 
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

Roberta Richardson 
PO Bx. 1 3 0 4  
Melbourne, Florida 3 2 9 0 2 - 1 3 0 4  

1 
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Timolyn Henry oh 0 sSs3--&7 
From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

smiles-from-lyle@hotmail .com 
Tuesday, September 26,2006 9:28 AM 
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

Lyle Page 
5 2 6  Sea Breeze Drive 
Panama City Beach, Florida 3 2 4 1 3 - 1 1 2 6  

1 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

momdep@bellsouth.net obc 5 m -  El 
Wednesday, September 27,2006 1 1 :23 AM 
Consumer Contact 
Mountaintop removal mining is destructive 

Florida Public Services Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Florida Public Services Commission, 

As an electricity user, I am concerned aboi t the destruction being wrought all over the 
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

Rochelle Stevens 
5133 nw 122 ave 
c oral springs, Florida 33076 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

smoran6@yahoo.com csg&53%-- E l  
Wednesday, September 27,2006 11 : I8 AM 
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

Sarah Moran 
10137 Lake Oak Circle 
Tampa, Florida 33624 

1 
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Timolvn Henrv 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

victoriangoddessl @yahoo.com &%9555- El Wednesday, September 27,2006 10:29 AM 
Consumer Contact 
Mountaintop removal mining is destructive 

Florida Public Services Commission 
2 5 4 0  Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 3 2 3 9 9 - 0 8 5 0  

Dear Florida Public Services Commission, 

As an electricity user, I am concerned about the destri cought all over the 
Appalachian Mountains due to mountaintop removal coal mining. Our-country is at a 
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

Carolyn Walsh 
7638  Northtree Club Drive 
Lake Worth, Florida 3 3 4 6 7  
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912 812 006 9 : 02 Timolyn Henry****** 1 * * * * * * * * * * * 

Timolvn Henrv 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

damarylopez@hotmail.com 060533” -E/ 
Wednesday, September 27,2006 3:13 PM 
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

Damary Lopez 
11975 SW 112 Ave Cir 
Miami, Florida 33176 
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Timolyn Henry 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

sewnmouthsecret@aol.com 06 1 3 , ~ -  f/ 
Wednesday, September 27,2006 9:16 PM 
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

mike jewett 
5615 san Juan ave #lo8 
jacksonville, Florida 32210 
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Timolyn Henry 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ea rym ir@g m a i I. co m 
Wednesday, September 27,2006 9:11 PM 
Consumer Contact 
Mountaintop removal mining is destructive 

(36 0 53-5+? 

Florida Public Services Commission 
2540  Shumard Oak Blvd. 
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

Anthony Little 
1418 sw 16th terrace 
Cape Coral, Florida 33991 
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Timolyn Henry 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

carmensb@msn.com 06 D g53-0E f 
Wednesday, September 27,2006 10:03 PM 
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

Stephen Blakely 
1 4 3 9  Windjammer Loop 
Lutz, Florida 3 3 5 5 9 - 6 7 3 4  
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Timolvn Henrv 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

& O S 5 - E I  damarylopez@hotmail.com 
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

As an electricity user, I am concerned ak 

Sincerely, 

Damary Lopez 
11975 SW 112 Ave Cir 
Miami, Florida 33176 
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t the destruc he 
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
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Kay Flynn 

From: Donna Jones 

Sent: 

To : 
Subject: Items of Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference 10/3/06 

"----I* --- -- .-,""-~-"...-..--~,"-.<,,I ~ ---_-_ " - ~ " - ~ - ~  , , , , 

Friday, September 29, 2006 3:45 PM 

Commissioners & Staffs; All PSC Staff 

A news release was distributed to the daily newspapers this afternoon, 9/29/06, and is now available on the PSC website: 

http://www psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id=l68 

3/2/20 06 



4eys Release - Items of Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference 10/3/06 

e 0 
State of Florida 

@Iinmm+inn 
NEWS RELEASE 

9/29/2006 Contact: 850-413-6482 

Items of Interest at Upcoming Agenda Conference 10/3/06 

TALLAHASSEE - The following items are among those scheduled for 
consideration by the Commission at the October 3, 2006, Agenda Conference: 

ITEM 4: DOCKET NUMBER 060555-El - PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO RULE 
25-17.0832, F.A.C., FIRM CAPACITY AND ENERGY CONTRACTS. The 
Commission will consider a staff recommendation on rules addressing contract 
options proposed for renewable generators. The rulemaking follows a June 2006 
PSC order directing investor-owned utilities (IOUs) to offer contract options for the 
purchase of electricity from renewable generating facilities. 

ITEM 5: DOCKET NO. 060578-TI - INVESTIGATION AND DETERMINATION OF 
APPROPRIATE METHOD FOR REFUNDING APPARENT OVERCHARGES BY 
BELL ATLANTIC COMMUNICATIONS, INC. D/B/A VERIZON LONG DISTANCE 
DUE TO OVERBILLING ON CERTAIN CALLING CARD CALLS. The Commission 
will consider a staff recommendation addressing a Verizon Long Distance proposal 
to issue a refund of $89,559.50, plus interest, for overcharging subscribers for calls 
made using calling cards from September 2004 through August 2006. 

ITEM I O :  DOCKET NO. 060151-El - PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF REVISIONS 
TO ACCESS TO PREMISES SECTION OF TARIFF SHEET NO. 6.020, BY 
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY. The Commission will consider a staff 
recommendation on a request from Florida Power and Light Company to revise its 
Access to Premises tariff sheet to expand its authority to not only remove trees and 
vegetation within the utility’s designated rights-of-way (ROW), but also to trim or 
remove vegetation adjacent to its easements, ROW, and facilities. 
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CCA Official Filing 
Timolyn Henry******l 

Timolyn Henry Of20555-€--/ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

mowmaster@hotmail.com 
Thursday, September 28,2006 7:21 PM 
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

Justin Cooper 
110 Bentley Oaks Blvd 
Davenport, Florida 33896 
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CCA Official Filing 
10/2/2006 8:55 AM*********** g:55 AM********** Timolyn Henry******l 

Timolyn Henry O G ? O ~ - F I  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

brillante@myacc.net 
Saturday, September 30,2006 6:47 PM 
Consumer Contact 
Mountaintop removal mining is destructive 

Florida Public Services Commission 
2 5 4 0  Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 3 2 3 9 9 - 0 8 5 0  

Dear Florida Public Services Commission, 

As an electricity user, I am concerned aboi - rrought all over the 
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

Vilma M. Sesto 
1 5 3 8  Victoria Isle Way 
Weston, Florida 3 3 3 2 7  
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CCA Official Filing 
10/2/2006 855 AM** ** * * ** * ** 

0 0 
Timolyn Henry******l 

Timolyn Henry 0 LPoss- -si 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

RodorGail@aol.com 
Friday, September 29, 2006 6:42 PM 
Consumer Contact 
Mountaintop removal mining is destructive 

Florida Public Services Commission 
2 5 4 0  Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 3 2 3 9 9 - 0 8 5 0  

Dear Florida Public Services Commission, 

As an electricity user, I am concerned about t :struction being wrought all over the 
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

Gail Brazzell 
6301 18th St. NE 
St. Petersburg, Florida 3 3 7 0 2  

1 



CCA Official Filing 0 0 
10/2/2006 8:55 AM* * * * *** * * * * 8:55 AM********** Timolyn Heny******l 

Timolyn Henry Ob D 5-3T-LF 1 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

kheilman@bellsouth.net 
Sunday, October 01,2006 1251 PM 
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

Kristin Goss 
6985 SW 110 Ct. 
Miami, Florida 3 3 1 7 3  
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CCA Official Filing 
10/2/2006 8:55 AM*********** Timolyn Henry****** 1 

Timolyn Henry 06 0sS-S- El 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

eearnhar@tampabay.rr.com 
Sunday, October 01, 2006 1 :27 PM 
Consumer Contact 
Mountaintop removal mining is destructive 

Florida Public Services Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Florida Public Services Commission, 

As an electricity user, I am concerned about the destruction being mought all over the 
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

Darlene Earnhart 
310 S .  Roselyn Way 
Lecanto, Florida 34461 
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Timolyn Henry****** 1 
CCA Official Filing 0 
10/2/2006 8:55 AM* * * * * * * * * * * 

Timolyn Henry 0 6 0 S T - € /  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

waloug@worldnet.att.net 
Sunday, October 01,2006 4:11 PM 
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

Stephen Sleeper 
24716 Carnoustie Ct. 
Bonita Springs, Florida 34135 
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CCA Official Filing 
10/2/2006 8:55 AM* * * * * * * * * ** Timolyn Henry****** 1 

Timolyn Henry 01;;053s'-€/ 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

steviethewonder@hotmail.com 
Sunday, October 01, 2006 10:49 PM 
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

Steve Newman 
1674 Avocado Ave. 
Melbourne, Florida 3 2 9 3 5  
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L KayTlynn 

From: Donna Jones 

Sent: 
To : 
Subject: PSC Commissioners Schedule Hearing to Address Rules To Increase Renewable Generation 

Tuesday, October 03,2006 5: 19 PM 

All PSC Employees; Commissioners & Staffs 

A news release was distributed to the daily newspapers this 

http://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.asex?id=69 

1 0/4/2006 

afternoon, 1 0/3/06, and is now available on the PSC website: 
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SENATOR MICHAEL S. “MIKE” BENNETT 
21st District 

October 2,2006 

C hairman@,p sc . state. fl . us 

Dear Chairman Edgar: 

I f  

‘ h c j !  & b c 5 s s -  -€L THE FLORIDA SENATE 
COMMITTEES: 
Communitv Affairs, Chair Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1 100 Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1 100 COMMITTEES: 
Communitv Affairs, Chair 
Agriculture 
Health and Human Services Appropriations 
Transportation 

JOINT COMMITTEE 
Administrative Procedures 

Having reviewed your Staff’s recommendation and rule proposal in the subject Docket relating to 
contracts for renewable energy facilities, I am concerned with the direction in which the Commission 
may be heading. As the bill’s sponsor, I can say that Section 366.91, F.S. is intended to immediately 
diversify Florida’s fuel mix and reduce reliance on natural gas for electricity production by bold 
actions designed to encourage renewable energy facilities - both existing and new. Unfortunately, as 
I understand it, your staff is proposing rules that differ very little, if at all, fiom existing “QF” rules - 
rules that arose out of proceedings before the Commission in 1982, nearly a quarter century ago by a 
completely different group of Commissioners and for a very different purpose. It was precisely 
because the Legislature was not satisfied with the status quo that Section 366.91, F.S. was enacted to 
clearly express to the Commission its intent that major changes be made to your avoided cost policies 
regarding renewable energy. Simply put, Florida must substantially increase its use of renewable 
energy. 

As Chair of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee, the proposed rule does not appear to be 
consistent with expressed legislative intent of Section 366.91, F.S. For example, we are concerned 
that the proposed rule would continue to use an “old” method for determining avoided capacity 
payments based on the next utility generating plant and, that the formula will only yield “back 
loaded” payments which can make project financing difficult or impossible. I am advised that the 
formula, contained in both the existing and proposed rules, was developed by an electric utility for a 
different purpose and at a very different time - over 25 years ago. It critical that the Commission 
develop its own new avoided cost formula reflecting the realities of today and robustly advancing the 
Legislature’s express desire to immediately diversify fuel mix and reduce reliance natural gas for 
electricity production - including the recognition that capacity from renewable energy producers is 
deemed “needed” for capacity payment purposes on the date the renewable energy facility elects to 
begin to sell electricity, as opposed to the date of the next planned utility unit as contained in both the 
existing and proposed rules. Moreover, the rules must assure that standard contract terms and 
conditions are conducive to the encouragement of renewable energy resources and are reflective of 
the concerns and needs of the renewable energy industry. (Although a substantial number of 
comments have been submitted by renewable energy advocates, they were by and large summarily 
rejected by your Staff.) Furthermore, contracts for renewable energy producers must be available 

REPLY TO: 
0 Wildewood Professional Park, Suite 90, 3653 Cortez Road West, Bradenton, Florida 34210 (941) 727-6349 
0 216 Senate Office Building, 404 South Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1 100 (850) 487-5078 

Senate’s Website: www.flsenate.gov 



October 2,2006 
Page 2 

immediately and continuously, and capacity and energy payments under those contracts must also be 
available immediately - something that is lacking in the rule proposal. 

The Commission is right to be concerned over the impact of its actions on the cost of electricity to 
the State’s electric consumers. However, the high cost of not encouraging renewable energy is 
already being borne by the ratepayers through several extraordinarily large increases in electric rates 
resulting from increases in the price of natural gas and lack of fuel diversity. It is not acceptable to 
ignore the clear intent of Section 366.91, F.S. on the basis that it “might” increase costs. To the 
contrary, the encouragement of renewable energy will protect Florida consumer from future 
uncontrollable increases in electric rates due to natural gas price volatility and lack of diversity in our 
generating fuel mix. 

I trust you will take these comment into account when consider this matter at your agenda 
conference next week. In the meantime, if you have any questions or would like to discuss my 
concerns, please feel free to contact me or Cheryl Ennis of my staff. 

Sincerely, 

Michael S. “Mike” Bennett 

Icre 
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6CA Official Filing****10/5/2 950 AM w 
Matilda Sanders ?SC -06 - O ~ W  - d d  4 1  
From: Mary Diskerud 
Sent: 

Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Thursday, October 05,2006 9 5 0  AM 
To: CCA - Orders I Notices rO 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 

10/5/2006 9:50:00 AM 

060555 Rule Notice.ldh.doc 
Docket Number: 060555-El 

Copied to gcorders. Distribution is Electric (El) (EM) (EC) 
n 

u - l l  Mary 
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O c t - 0 5 - 2 0 0 6  0 3 : 5 % p I  From-RUDEN MCCLOSKY m 

d Pden McClosky 

Bllanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of Records & Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shuniard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-OS50 

t T-867 P 0 0 1 / 0 0 1  F-826  

215 SOUTH MONROE STREET 
SUITE 81s 

(a501 41 2.2007 

IC~THRYN.CO~DERYQRCIDEI\..COM 
FAX: (650) 41 2-1 307 

October 5,2006 

VIA FACSMILE 

Re: Dkt. No. 060535 -Proposed Amendments to Rule 25-17.0832, F.A.C., Firm 
Capacity and Energy Contracts, 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Please add my name and address as listed below to the interested parties list for 
the above mentioned docket. 

Covanta Energy Corporation 
Kathryn G.W. Cowdery 
Ruden, McClosky, Smith,  Schuster & Russell, P.A. 
2 15 S.  Monroe Street, Suite 8 15 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

"hank you for your prompt attention to this matter. 

RUDEN, McCLOSKY, SMITH, SCHUSTER & RUSSELL, P.A. 
CARACAS a FT. IAUDERDALE MIAMI hAPLES ORLANDO PORT ST. LUClE SARASOIA a ST. PETERSUURG . TALIAH~SSEE TAMPA ' W E T  PALM B U C H  



Ruth Nettles 10/6/2006 10:17 AM 
PSC, Clerk's Office 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
rnet t I es@ psc.s t a te. f I, us 
(850)413-6758 

Ruth Nettles & o S S S  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kimberley Pena 
Friday, October 06,2006 10:16 AM 
Ruth Nettles 
FW: Order I Notice Submitted 

Please add to mailing list. Thank you. 

From: Larry Harris 
Sent: 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: 

Sure, why not. The rule doesn't directly affect them, but they might be interested in it for informational purposes. 

Thursday, October 05, 2006 12:57 PM 

RE: Order / Notice Submitted 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: 
To: Larry Harris 
cc: Kay Flynn 
Subject: 

Thursday, October 05, 2006 12:40 PM 

FW: Order / Notice Submitted 

Lairy, should w e  add the EMS and ECs to the Dkt. Mailing list? 

From: Mary Diskerud 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Copied to gcorders. Distribution is Electric (El) (EM) (EC) 

Thursday, October 05, 2006 9:50 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 

1 



1 COA Ohcial Filing****lO/ ***** 

c Matilda Sanders - 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Tuesday, October I O ,  2006 11:36 AM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted I 

if 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 060555 0EP.ldh.doc 
Order Type: 

1011 012006 11 :35:00 AM 
Docket Number: 060555-El 

Signed I Hand Deliver 

Copied to gcorders. 



Oct 10 06 0 4 : O S p  From t h e  offices af R a b e r  386-427-9662 

F R O M  T H E  O F F I C E S Q F  R O B E R T  H U N T E R  
G R E E N  C O A S T  E N E R G Y ,  I N C  

FACSIMILE T R A N S M I T T A L  SHEET 

Tr) FROM 

Florida PSC Robert Hunter 

Records Department 10/10/2OO6 

850-413-71 18 1 

386-427-9662 

A1 1‘1 N’I’lON DATr 

T.\X h U M B t K  TOTAL N O  OF PAGES INCLJDING COVER 

PHONE NUMBER SENDER’S REFERENCE NUMBER 

~~ 

RE YOU11 REFERENCE NUMDOR: 

Request for Information 

Ul lGENT 0 FOR l lEVIEW 0 Pl.l iASE COMMENT 0 PLEASE REPLY 0 PLEASE RECYCLE 

NO’I’I:S/COMMENTS: 

Dear S i t  or Madam, 

This facsimile serves as my request to be added to the distribution list as an Interested Party 
for the follosvrng docker 

DOCKET NO. 060555 In re: Proposed amendments to Rule 25-6 7.0832, F.A. C., 
Firm Capacity and Energy Contracts 

Please indude me on the dismbution list for all documents related thereto (d is 
preferred). 

“hank you very much! 

Rob Hunter, Director o f  Operations 
Green Coast Energy, Inc.  
Direct: 386427-9662 
Fax; 386-427-9662 
Email: rhunter@greencoastenergy.org 



State of Florida e 
p..lkS* a- 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: October 11, 2006 

TO: BlanCa S. Bayo, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and 

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division 
Administrative Services 

of the Commission clerk and Administrative Services 
RE: DOCKET NO. 060555-ElJ AGENDA HELD 10/03/06. 

Re: PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO RULE 25-17.0832, F.A.C. FIRM CAPACITY 
AND ENERGY CONTRACTS. 

DOCUMENT NO: 09382-06, 10/10/06 

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is  
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments. 

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to: 

LEGAL, ECR 

Acknowledged BY: 

JF/rlm 



From: Donna Jones 

Sent: 
To : 
Subject: PSC Commissioners to Conduct Rule Hearing on How to Promote Renewable Generation 

Tuesday, November 07,2006 2 5 6  PM 

All PSC Employees; Commissioners & Staffs 

A news release was distributed to the media this afternoon, 11/07/06, and is now available on the PSC website: 

httD:ilwww.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.as~x?id=l86 

1 1 /7/2006 



Veys Rel3"se - PSC Commissioners to Conduct Rule Hearing on How to Promote Renewable Generation Page 1 of 1 

0 a 
State of Florida 

NEWS RELEASE 
11/7/2006 Contact: 850-41 3-6482 

PSC Commissioners to Conduct Rule Hearing on How to Promote 
Renewable Generation 

TALLAHASSEE - The Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) will consider 
proposals from a variety of interested parties on November 9 on how to expand 
Florida's renewable generating industry. 

The five Commissioners will hold a public hearing on rules to encourage the 
development of additional renewable generation in Florida. Renewable generators 
produce power from solid waste, plant matter, solar, and other replenishing energy 
sources. Renewable generators were asked earlier to provide specific rule language 
for discussion and consideration by the commissioners at the hearing. 

The hearing is part of a continuing PSC effort to promote additional renewable 
energy generation in the State. "We want to make alternative energy sources a more 
viable part of Florida's power generation portfolio," said Chairman Lisa Polak Edgar. 

The hearing will be held at the following date, time, and location: 

Thursday, November 9,2006 
9:30 a.m. 

Betty Easley Conference Center, Room 148 
4075 Esplanade Way 
Tallahassee, Florida 

### 

http ://www .psc. state. fl.us/home/news/index. aspx?id= 1 86 11/7/2006 
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CCA Official Filing 0 
11/14/2006 10:19AM*********** 10:1g AM********** Timolyn Henry******l 

Timolvn Henrv 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Ruth McHargue 
Tuesday, November 14,2006 I O :  16 AM 
Timolyn Henry 
Matilda Sanders 
060555-El 

Please add to docket file 

_ - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Rhonda Hicks 
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2006 8:31 AM 
To: Angie Calhoun 
Cc: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: FW: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 6991 

Thanks, 
Rhonda L. Hicks 
(850) 413-6449 

_ _ _ - -  Original Message----- 
From: Tim Devlin 
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2006 8:29 AM 
To: Rhonda Hicks 
Cc: Tom Ballinger 
Subject: RE: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 6991 

1 guess the renewable rule docket: docket No. 060555-E1 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Rhonda Hicks 
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2006 3:37 PM 
To: Tim Devlin 
Subject: FW: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 6991 

fyi - It doesn't look like the customer is requesting a response. Is there a docket no. 
this can be forwarded to? 

Thanks , 
Rhonda L. Hicks 
(850) 413-6449 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Ruth McHargue 
Sent: Monday, November 1 3 ,  2006 2:24 PM 
To: Rhonda Hicks 
Subject: FW: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 6991 

It doesn't look like the customer is requesting a response, should we forward to ECR as a 
FYI. 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Angie Calhoun 
Sent: Monday, November 1 3 ,  2006 10:ll AM 

1 



CCA Official Filing 
11/14/2006 10:19 AM*********** 10:1g AM********** Timolyn Heny* * * * ""2 
TO: Ruth McHargue 
Subject: FW: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 6991 

Not sure what to do with this one. 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: contact@psc.state.fl.us [mailto:contact@psc.state.fl.usl 
Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2006 12:34 PM 
To: Consumer Contact 
Subject: E-Form Other Complaint TRACKING NUMBER: 6991 

Complaint filed with PSC 

CUSTOMER INFORMATION 

Name: Mark Powell 
Telephone: 305 856 0039 
Email: markdpowell@comcast.net 
Address: 2260 SW 28 St Miami 33133 

BUSINESS INFORMATION 

Business Account Name: Mark Powell 
Account Number: 
Address: 2260 SW 28 St Miami Florida 33133 

COMPLAINT INFORMATION 

Complaint: Other Complaint against Florida Power & Light Company 
Details : 
The Florida PSC and FPL could do much more to provide incentives €or renewable energy to 
help relieve our dependence on foreign oil and energy sources that produce hazardous 
waste. The PSC should help to generate a state-wide market in trading renewable energy 
credits. The new Florida solar energy incentive program provides rebates and allows 
homeowners who invest in Solar energy generating systems (grid-connected photovoltaic 
systems) to own the renewable energy credits (RECs) associated with their system. The PSC 
should require FPL to produce an increasing percentage of its power from renewable and 
non-nuclear energy sources over a multi-year period, thereby creating a market for RECs. 
The market in other states offer $.lo or more per KWH so a homeowner with a 5 kw system 
producing 20 kwh per day could earn $730 per year to help offset their big investment in 
solar energy. This additional benefit, in addition to existing and updated federal tax 
credits, would provide a better investment climate and much better incentive for 
homeowners to make the big up-front investment for solar PV. FPS's Sunshine energy Program 
provides no incentive for homeowners. Rather than FPL investing in renewable energy 
itself, it is using customers voluntary contributions to build renewable energy sources. 
A performance-based requirement for renewable energy generation would create a Florida REC 
market and urge FPL to really invest in renewable energy. 

2 



State of Florida * 
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: November 15, 2006 

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
RE: DOCKET NO. 060555-El, HEARING HELD 11/09/06. 

Re: PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO RULE 25-17.0832, F.A.C. FIRM CAPACITY 
AND ENERGY CONTRACTS. 

DOCUMENT NOS: 10446-06, 11/14/06, VOL. I - 117 Pages 
10447-06, 11/14/06, VOL. 2 - 123 Pages 

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



ATTORNEYS A N D  C O U N S E L O R S  AT LAW 

2 2 7  S O U T H  C A L H O U N  STREET 

P.O.  BOX 391 (ZIP 3 2 3 0 2 )  

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 3 2 3 0 1  

(850) 2 2 4 - 9 1  ( 5  FAX (850) 2 2 2 - 7 5 6 0  

November 22,2006 

Ms. Kim Pena 
Division of Commission Clerk 

and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 060555-E1 

Dear Ms. Pena: 

Please substitute Paula K. Brown in place of Brenda Irizarry as the in-house Tampa 
Electric contact person in the above docket. Paula's contact information is a follows: 

Name: Paula K. Brown 
Phone: (813) 228-1444 
Fax: (813) 228-1770 
Email: regdept@,tecoenergy - .com 

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter. 

Sincerely, 

JDBipp 

cc: J. Denise Jordan 
Paula K. Brown 
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CC'A Official Filing****l2/20/2 

Matilda Sanders 4 7 R  -e- 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Wednesday, December 20,2006 12:29 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted le 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 060755 Rulemaking.ctm.doc 

12/20/2006 12:27:00 PM 
Docket Number: 060755-EU 

Copied to gcorders. Distribution is Electric (EI)(EM)(EC). 
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Ann Cole 
-. - 1 - ~  -__I-- ~~ -_I__--- ~ _ _ ~ ~ - "  .___ ---"._-- 

From: Donna Jones 

Sent: 

To: 
Subject: Press Releases 

Friday, January 05,2007 2:25 PM 

Commissioners & Staffs; All PSC Staff 

The following press releases were distributed earlier today, 1/05/07, and are now available on the PSC 
website: 

Items of interest at upcoming Agenda Conference 1/9/07 
http://www. psc.state.fl. us/home/news/index.aspx?id=2 10 

Arriaga, Littlefield to take oath of office Tuesday 
http://~.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id=211 

Florida Public Service Commission helps Floridians sign up for discounted telephone service 
http://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.as~x?id=212 

1/5/2007 



,News Release - Items of inter t upcoming Agenda Conference 1/9/07 
"91 a 

State of Florida 

Page 1 of 1 

1/5/2007 Contact: 850-413-6482 
__ - -~ 

Items of interest at upcoming Agenda Conference 1/9/07 

TALLAHASSEE - The following items are among those scheduled for 
consideration by the Commission at the January 9, 2007, Agenda Conference: 

ITEM 3: DOCKET NO. 060555-El- PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO RULE 25- 
17.0832, F.A.C., FIRM CAPACITY AND ENERGY CONTRACTS. The Commission 
will consider a staff recommendation proposing rule amendments to encourage 
renewable generation in Florida. 

ITEM 7: DOCKET NO. 060531-EU - REVIEW OF ALL ELECTRIC UTILITY 
WOODEN POLE INSPECTION PROGRAMS. The Commission will consider a staff 
recommendation analyzing investor-owned electric utility data supporting variation 
from the Commission-ordered wooden pole inspection program. Additionally, the 
Commission will determine whether more information is required from municipal and 
cooperative electric utilities regarding their pole inspection practices. 

### 

http ://www.psc. state. fl .us/home/news/index. aspx?id=2 1 0 1/5/2007 



J a n  05 07 10:48a he  offices o f  R a b e r  

P R O M  T H E  O F F I C E S O F  R O B E R T  H U N T E R  
G R E E N  C O A S T  E N E R G Y ,  I N C  

F A C S I M I L E  TRANSMITTAL SHEET 

PllOM 

r r. 

4 ,  

SPNDER‘S REFEREhCE NUhiBElL PFTONC “ n m  
91 2-920-1289 

ItB YOVR RF,FERBNCE NUMBER 

Request for Momation 

0 URGENT 0 FOR R W I E W  PLEASE COMMENT 0 PLEASE REPLY [7 PLEASE RECYC1.F 

NOTES /COM MENTS, 

Dear Sir OK Madam, 

Thss facsimile serves as a request for you to update my telephone, “g and fax 
information f o r d  of the dockets to which I am an interested party. These dockets include: 

DOCKET NO. 050806-EQ 

DOCKET NO. 050807-EQ 

DOCKET NO. 060555-E1 

Please update and send all amspondence to the followmg 

Green Coast Energy, Inc 
c / o  Rob Hunter, Director of Operations 
19 St Ives Drive 
Savannah, GA 31419 
Phone: 912-920-1289 

Emad xhunter@grecncoas tenergy. org 
Fax: 912-920-1289 

Thank you! 

1 9  ST TVES D R I V E  
S A V A N N A I - I ,  C A  3 1 4 1 9  



From: Donna Jones 

Sent: 

To : 

Subject: Florida Public Service Commission Adopts Rules to Encourage Renewable Energy Generation 

Tuesday, January 09,2007 6:40 PM 

Commissioners & Staffs; All PSC Staff 

A press release has been distributed to daily and weekly publications and is available on the PSC website: 

http:llwww.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.as~x~id=2 17 

I1 012007 



iews Release - Florida Public Service mission Adopts Rules to Promote R wable Energy Generati ... Page 1 of 1 @B 
State of Florida 

NEWS RELEASE 
1/9/2007 Contact: 850-413-6482 

Florida Public Service Commission Adopts Rules to Promote 
Renewable Energy Gene rat ion 

TALLAHASSEE - The Florida Public Service Commission (PSC) today adopted 
new rules designed to promote the development of renewable energy resources in 
the state. The rules provide developers of renewable energy a greater variety of 
pricing options when entering agreements to sell energy to Florida’s five investor 
owned utilities (IOU). The greater flexibility will help existing and potential renewable 
energy providers finance new projects and strengthen the position of established 
facilities. 

“Encouraging the growth of Florida’s renewable energy market will help the state 
reduce its growing dependency on natural gas for electric production and provide 
consumers with a diverse fuel mix less subject to volatile price fluctuations,” said 
PSC Chairman Lisa Polak Edgar. “The innovative rules adopted today represent a 
balance between the interests of developers of renewable energy generation, 
Florida’s investor-owned utilities and the state’s consumers.” 

The PSC also directed the IOUs, municipal electric utilities and rural electric 
cooperatives to report annually on the level of renewable generation in their service 
areas. As directed by the Florida Legislature, the Commission will continue to 
encourage the growth of renewable generation and development of viable energy 
sources, ensuring greater energy and economic security for Florida. 

The PSC is committed to making sure Florida’s consumers receive essential electric, 
natural gas, telephone, water, and wastewater services in a safe, affordable, and 
reliable manner. The PSC exercises regulatory authority over utilities in the areas of 
rate base/economic regulation, competitive market oversight, and monitoring of 
safety, reliability, and service. 

For more information, visit www.floridapsc.com. 

#### 

ittp://www.psc.state.fl.us/home/news/index.aspx?id=2 17 1/10/2007 
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Rule 25-17.210 

The following changes and additions should be made to the proposed Rule 25-17.210: 

(1) “Renewable Generating Facility” means an electrical generating unit or group of units 

at a single site, interconnected for synchronous operation and delivery of electricity to an electric 

. .  
utility, where %-pew+t, zt , -f the ptrimary egnergy Source in British Thermal 

Units (BTUs) used for the production of electricity is from one or more of the following sources: 

hydrogen produced from sources other than fossil fuels, biomass, solar energy, geothermal, 

energy, wind energy, ocean energy, hydroelectric power, or waste heat from a commercial or 

industrial manufacturing process. 

( 6 )  “Primary Energy Source” means the fuel or fuels used for the generation of 

electric energy, except that such term does not include: 

(i) the minimum amounts of fuel required for ignition, startup, testing, flame 

stabilization, and control uses, and 

(11) the minimum amounts of fuel required to alleviate or prevent emergencies, 

directly affecting the public health, safety, or welfare, which would result from 

.. 

electric power outages. 

1 



Rule 25-17.250 

The following changes should be made to the proposed Rule 25-17.250(1): 

(1) Standard Offer Contract. In addition to the requirements contained in Rules 25- 

17.082 through 25-17.091, F.A.C., each investor owed utility shall, by April 1 of each year, file 

with the Commission a standard offer contract or contracts for the purchase of firm capacity and 

energy from renewable generating facilities-k 2 

-. A separate standard offer contract shall be based on the next avoidable fossil 

fueled generating unit of each technology type identified in the utility’s Ten-Year Site Plan filed 

pursuant to Rule 25-22.071, F.A.C. Each standard offer contract based on each of the utility’s 

avoidable units shall be consistent with the requirements of Rule 25-17.0832(4), (5 ) ,  and (6), 

F.A.C., except as modified by this rule. Each investor-owned utility with no planned generating 

unit identified in its Ten-Year Site Plan shall submit a standard offer based on avoiding or 

. .  . . .  

deferring a planned purchase, 

2 



Rule 25-17.250 

The following subsection should be added to the proposed Rule 25-17.250(2)(a): 

3. The generating unit upon which the standard offer contract was based is no longer part 

of the utility’s generation plan, as evidenced by a petition to that effect filed with the 

Commission or by the utility’s most recent Ten Year Site Plan. 

3 



Rule 25-17.250 

The following additions should be made to the proposed Rule 25-17.250(6)(b): 

(b) Firm energy payments. Subsequent to the determination of full avoided cost and 

subject to the provisions of Rule 25-17.0832(3)(a) through (d), F.A.C., a portion of the base 

energy costs associated with the avoided unit, mutually agreed upon by the utility and renewable 

energy generator, shall be fixed and amortized on a present value basis over the term of the 

contract starting, at the election of the renewable generating facility, as early as the in-service 

date of the renewable generating facility. “Base enerw costs associated with the avoided unit” 

means the energy costs of the avoided unit to the extent the unit would have been operated. 

4 
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Rule 25-17.270 

The following additions should be made to the proposed Rule 25-17.270: 

All contracts for the purchase of capacity and energy from a renewable generating facility 

shall include a provision to reopen the contract, at the election of either party, limited to changes 

affecting the utility’s full avoided costs of the unit on which the contract is based as a result of 

new environmental and other regulatory requirements enacted during the term of the contract. 

5 



Rule 25-17.290 

The following change should be added to the proposed Rule 25-17.290: 

An investor-owned utility shall not impose any imputed debt equivalent adjustments 

(equity adjustments) to reduce the avoided costs paid to a renewable generating facility without 

the approval of the Commission-rts 2 r w u c r  120, 

6 



CCA Official F i l i n g * * * * l / l 7 / 2 ~  3:45 PM 

Matilda Sanders 

*****  

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Wednesday, January 17,2007 3:44 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 060555ChangeNotice.ld h.doc 

1/17/2007 3:43:00 PM 
Docket Number: 060555-El 

Copied to gcorders. Distribution is EI,EM, EC. 

Mary 



State of Florida b 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: January 18, 2007 

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
RE: DOCKET NO. 060555-El, AGENDA HELD 01/09/07. 

Re: PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO RULE 25-17.0832, F.A.C. FIRM CAPACITY 
AND ENERGY CONTRACTS. 

DOCUMENT NO.: 00459-07, 01/17/07 

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

Thursday, February 22,2007 9:12 AM 
CCA - Orders 1 Notices 

:>-3 
2/22/2007 9:ll:OO AM 

060555 Adopt 0rder.ldh.doc 
Docket Number: 060555-El 

Copied to gcorders. 


